
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from February 26, 2024 – Regular Session 
b) Current bills 
c) Liquor Licenses 
d) Noise/street closure permit applications 

4.0) Public Hearings: (None) 
5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: 

6.1) Resolution 2024-10 – Proposed vacation and transfer of City Street right-of-way.  Roll Call. 
6.2) Resolution 2024-12 – Approving the Street name change from Walnut Street to Park Place, for that section of 

Walnut Street, from Cherry Street to Park Place.  Roll Call. 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Resolution 2024-13 – Approving the hiring and salary of a full-time police officer.  Roll Call. 
7.2) Resolution 2024-14 – Setting the date for the required Property Tax Public Hearing for fiscal year ending June 

30, 2025.  Roll Call. 
7.3) Resolution 2024-15 – Approving Purchase Agreement for the Sale and Conveyance of Parcel 2010-69, a Part of 

Lot 15, Anamosa Commercial Park Second Addition, Anamosa, IA, also Identified as Auditor’s Parcel No. 
0535476009.  Roll Call 

7.4) Resolution 2024-16 – Adopting the Required Policies for CDBG Funding-Flow EQ Project.  Roll Call. 
7.5) Resolution 2024-17 – Adopting the CDBG Required Policies on the Prohibition of the Use of Excessive Force-

Flow EQ Project.  Roll Call. 
7.6) Review & Approve – Contract for CDBG Services-Flow EQ Project. 
7.7) Review & Approve – Reappointing Doug Edel to the Planning & Zoning Commission. 
7.8) Review & Approve – Change order from Pirc Tobin Construction, in the amount of $36,295.26, for the 2nd Street 

Lift Station project. 
7.9) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $115,499.75. 

a) From HR Green, in the amount of $2,228.50, for Cemetery GIS Services. 
b) From HR Green, in the amount of $575.00, for Water GIS Services. 
c) From Martin Gardner Architecture, in the amount of $4,714.50, for the Phase 2-Downtown Revitalization 

Project. 
d) From Pirc Tobin, in the amount of $107,981.75, for the 2nd Street Lift Station Project. 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
February 26, 2024 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session February 26, 2024, at the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Dan Smith, Brooke Gombert, Teresa Tuetken and 
Todd Weimer. Absent: None. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, 
City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  
 
Motion by Kay Smith, seconded by Crump approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 1/29/24 Work 
Session; 2/5/24 Work Session; 2/12/24 Regular Session; 2/20/24 Special Session; Current bills; and 
Liquor license permits. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Smith opened the Public Hearing on the proposed vacation and transfer of City Street right-of-
way at 6:02 p.m.  No public comments. Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 6:03 p.m. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D. Smith to postpone any action until the next meeting. Roll vote: Ayes-
Gombert, K. Smith, D. Smith, Tuetken, Weimer, Crump. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Weimer, seconded by D. Smith approving Resolution 2024-11 approving personnel change 
in status, affecting the Assistant Streets Department Superintendent and Streets Department Laborer II.  
Roll Call: Ayes-Tuetken, Weimer, K. Smith. Nays-D. Smith, Crump, Gombert.  Motion failed. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving Resolution 2024-11 amending the Assistant Streets 
Department Superintendent salary to $23.80 with a six-month probation period and increase to $25.36 
upon favorable review after probation period.  Roll vote: Ayes-Tuetken, Weimer, Crump, Gombert, K. 
Smith, D. Smith. Nays–none.   Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Weimer, seconded by D. Smith to change the name of Walnut Street to Park Place.  Ayes-all. 
Nays-none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by K. Smith approving consent agenda pay requests totaling $4,987.00.  
Ayes-all. Nays-none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m.   
 
 
 
 
     
 
            
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 













CITY OF ANAMOSA 
APPROVAL FORM FOR LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSE APPLICATIONS 

Class __ Beer/Liquor 
Sunday: Yes_ No_ 
New/Renewal/ Amended 
Circle Appropriate Info. 

NAME OF APPLICANT: Walmart Inc.
----------------------

TRADE NAME (OBA): -'-W'-"a=lm'""a"""rt'""'#'-"6'"'"46=---------------

STREET ADDRESS: 101 115th St. Anamosa IA 52205-7976 

PHONE (BUSINESS): 319-462-4311 HOME (OR CELL): ______ _ 

The undersigned have by the signatures of the officials noted below, certify that the above mentioned 
structure conforms to all laws within the jurisdictional limits of enforcement of said officials and may receive 
approval of this application. 

ANAMOSA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

The above named applicant(s) is approved by this department to have a beer and/or liquor license at the 
above location. 

� {/4 2-/6-21/ 
���� D� 
Leave form at City Hall after re and Health signatures are complete 

OSA FIRE DEPARTMENT: Fire Inspection Fee -- $35.00, includes two inspections. Each 
on i)tl:er,fhat will be $25 each. (Make check out to: City of Anamosa) 
� 1 ffL-_ 

1/2& lzt.t 
Fire Chief (or designee) Bate I
Phone: 319-462-4434 for appointment 

JONES COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH DEPARTMENT: (If applicable) 

The • ned struct nd business is in compliance with the Jones County Board of Health 
Regu 

\..L�-----/;) 

Jones County Environmental Health Official 
Phone: 319-462-4715 for appointment 

PLEASE RETURN FORM TO KAYLEE AT CITY HALL WHEN COMPLETED 

Received at City Hall j.-£ -JI/ for the 3 - //- ;;?'-/ Council Meeting 











RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10   

RESOLUTION APPROVING VACATION AND TRANSFER OF CITY STREET RIGHT OF WAY 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it appropriate to consider the vacation and transfer of previously 
reserved 6th Street (“ROW”), under and in consideration of Iowa Code §354.23, to an adjacent property owner, St. 
Patrick’s Church, the street right of way to be vacated lying adjacent to the north boundary of the St. Patrick’s 
Church (“Church”) property, the legal description of the Church property being as follows: 

PARCEL 2018-75, being the North Half of LOTS 1, 2, 5 and 6 and that part of the vacated alley lying between the N ½ of 
Lot 2 and the N ½ of Lot 5, in BLOCK 21, and part of the South Half of vacated 6th Street lying North of and adjacent to said 
Block 21, all in SHAW’S SUBDIVISION OF THE NW ¼ NW ¼ and Lot 1 of SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 84, NORTH, 
RANGE 4, West of the 5th P.M. (said Subdivision being commonly called SHAW’S ADDITION TO ANAMOSA, IOWA), 
all as shown in the PLAT OF SURVEY recorded in PLAT BOOK W, PAGE 36 (and as Document No. 2018-2994) of the 
Jones County, Iowa records, containing 0.48 acres. 

WHEREAS, by Resolution 2024-09 dated February 12, 2024 the City Council scheduled a Public Hearing on the 
proposed vacation and transfer of the above-referenced right of way, notice of the Public Hearing being published 
on the 22 day of February, 2024 in the Anamosa Journal Eureka, as required by Iowa Code §§364.7 and 362.3; 
and 

WHEREAS, on February 26th, the Mayor opened the previously scheduled Public Hearing, public comment was 
accepted, and the public hearing closed; and 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that said ROW is currently utilized as part of the Church property and has 
been for years, that same will not be improved as a public street, that vacating and transferring the ROW will in 
no way negatively impact the community nor will it deny owners or property abutting said ROW reasonable 
access to their property, and that same should, therefore, be vacated and transferred to the adjacent property owner 
located to the south of the ROW, St. Patrick’s Church. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the City Right of Way, generally described as “The south 
twenty-two feet (22’) of the 6th Street ROW lying North of and adjacent to Block 21, SHAW’S SUBDIVISION 
OF THE NW ¼ NW ¼ and Lot 1 of SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 84, NORTH, RANGE 4, West of the 5th P.M. 
(said Subdivision being commonly called SHAW’S ADDITION TO ANAMOSA, IOWA)” shall by approval of 
this Resolution be vacated and authorized to be transferred to the adjacent property owner to the south of said 
vacated ROW, St. Patrick’s Church, consistent with the contents of this Resolution, by Quit Claim Deed; the 
Mayor being hereby given the direction and authority to execute the deed, and any other documents necessary to 
effectuate this Resolution, on behalf of the Council. 

Councilmember introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
CRUMP 
K. SMITH
TUETKEN 
WEIMER 
D. SMITH
GOMBERT 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of March, 2024. 

ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 



Requested Change In Street Name – Change approximately 150 . of Walnut Street, between Cherry Street and Park Place, to Park Place. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PARK PLACE 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-12 
 

APPROVING THE STREET NAME CHANGE FROM WALNUT STREET TO PARK PLACE, FOR THAT 
SECTION OF WALNUT STREET, FROM CHERRY STREET TO PARK PLACE. 

 

 
 

     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

WHEREAS, a resident of Anamosa, who resides at 102 Park Place, has requested a street name change, from 
Walnut Street to Park Place, for that section of Walnut Street, from Cherry Street to Park Place, approximately 150 ft. to 
the South/Southwest; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Section 138.02 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances specifies that the Council may, by resolution, 
change the name of a street. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that this section 
of Walnut Street, which is South/Southwest of Cherry Street, be renamed as Park Place. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of March, 2024. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This institution is an equa l opportunity provider and employer. 
 

CONFIDENTIAL: 
This com m unica tion  is in tended  on ly for the  use  of the  ind ividua l or en tity to  which  it is addressed  and  m ay con ta in  in form ation  tha t is 

p rivileged , confiden tia l and  exem pt from  d isclosure  unde r app licab le  law. 

 
Anam osa  Police  Departm en t          100 E. 1st St.           Anam osa , IA 52205          Te l: 319-462-4434 

February 26, 2024 
 
Ronn Christy 

 
Marion, IA 52302 
 
Dear Ron Christy, 
 
On behalf of the Anamosa Police Department, I would like to thank you for applying for the position of Police 
Officer.  I am pleased to extend to you a conditional offer of employment, contingent upon approval by the 
Anamosa City Council.  Your start date will be determined once we secure a spot in the Basic Academy at either 
the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy, or the Cedar Rapids Police Department Police Academy.  We anticipate 
making the start date 8-10 weeks prior to the start of the academy to ensure you have all required equipment 
and onboarding complete. 
 
The Police Officer position is subject to the general terms and conditions of employment as determined by the 
Personnel Policy Manual for the City of Anamosa, the applicable Standard Operating Procedures of the 
Anamosa Police Department, and any applicable Articles of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the 
City of Anamosa Iowa, Police Department and Teamsters Local 238.  This position is an “at-will” position and 
the City of Anamosa/Anamosa Police Department retains the right to terminate your employment at any time. 
 
The starting wage for this full-time, sworn, hourly position, will be $24.20/hour as a non-certified officer.  In 
July, in accordance with the applicable collective bargaining agreement, this wage will be increased to 
$26.14/hour but you remain in the same pay step.  After you successfully complete the Academy, you will move 
to Step 1 at the beginning of the next pay period and your wage will increase to $27.32/hour.  In addition, you 
will receive the general benefits offered to full-time employees of the City of Anamosa will apply to this 
position. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Eric Werling, Chief of Police  



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-13 
 

APPROVING THE HIRING AND SALARY OF A FULL TIME POLICE OFFICER 
 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

 WHEREAS, the City Council regularly approves the hiring of new staff; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Anamosa Police Department currently has a vacant Full Time Police Officer position; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Interim Chief of Police initiated the selection process for this sworn law enforcement position 
and identified a qualified candidate; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the selection process extended beyond the appointment date of a new Chief of Police and is subject 
to the Chief’s approval; and, 
 

WHEREAS, The Chief of Police has reviewed the qualified candidate and is now recommending the candidate 
the positions of Full Time Police Officer; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
following hire be approved: 
 
 

Position Employee Name Hourly Wage 
Full Time Police Officer Ron Christy $24.20/hour  (non-certified wage) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of March, 2024. 



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-14 
 

SETTING THE DATE FOR THE PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX PUBLIC HEARING FOR FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2025. 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

 WHEREAS, a recent change to the Iowa Code (House File 718) requires municipalities to have a separate and 
distinct Proposed Property Tax Public Hearing as part of the annual budget process; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, no other City business can be discussed during this hearing; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Property Tax Public Hearing cannot be held until the required Budget Notice has been 
mailed by the County Auditor; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Property Tax Public Hearing must be completed before the Budget Adoption Public 
Hearing can be set; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the final budget submission deadline, for all local governments who issue a tax, is April 30th; and, 
 

WHEREAS, a public notice of the Proposed Property Tax Public Hearing is required to be published/posted not 
less than 10, nor more than 20 days prior to the date of the Public Hearing. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
Proposed Property Tax Public Hearing shall be scheduled for 5:30pm, on March 25th, 2024, at the Anamosa Library & 
Learning Center. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of March, 2024. 



 

PURCHASE/SALE CONTRACT 
I/We request that (Co.) _____________________________________ or any of its employees, agents, or associates select, prepare, and complete the 
form documents as authorized by Iowa law or by the Iowa Supreme Court Rule, such as purchase agreements, groundwater hazard, and declaration 
of value incident to a residential real estate transaction.  The signing of this Contract creates important rights and liabilities on the part of both 
the Seller and the Buyer.  If you have concerns regarding your rights and liabilities, you are encouraged to seek competent legal advice. 
1. Prepared by:                                                                                   Check appropriate representation:  Buyer   Seller   Dual Agency 

2. Date:                                                                                                             Time:                    a.m. p.m. The undersigned Buyer hereby offers 
3. the following terms for the purchase of the following property:  Parcel #: __________________________________________________________ 

4. Address:                                                                                              City:                                                                        , Iowa. Zip code: ___________ 

5. Abbreviated legal description: _____________________________________________________________, _________________ County, Iowa, 
6. subject to public highways, covenants, easements, restrictions, and zoning, if any. 
7. PURCHASE PRICE to be: $________________________.  Earnest money  Check or  Electronic Transfer of $_______________ to be provided 
8. within three (3) business days after this purchase contract has been accepted. Said earnest money to be paid to and will be cashed, deposited, 
9. and held in Trust by the Listing Broker. In the event this Contract is not acceptable to both Buyer and Seller, then said earnest money will be 
10. returned to Buyer. It is understood that if earnest money is not paid by the time specified, then this contract may be voidable at the Seller’s 
11. option.  
12. CLOSING shall be on (date)__________________or sooner by mutual agreement. 
13. SELLER TO GIVE POSSESSION  at time of closing or  on (date) ____________(time)_________ a.m. p.m.  
14. If for any reason the closing is delayed, the Buyer and Seller may make a separate agreement with adjustments as to the date of 
15. possession in the form of an amendment or interim occupancy agreement. Any unpaid balance, rents, interest, or insurance, for these 
16. purposes shall be adjusted as of the date of possession and shall bear interest at the rate of __________% per annum. 
17. The balance of the purchase price shall be paid as indicated below. Select below all that apply, (A) through (E): 
18.  A.  NEW LOAN: This Contract is subject to and contingent upon the Buyer obtaining a commitment in writing, including appraisal, for a 
19.           (type):  Conv   FHA  VA  USDA  Other___________ - loan for not greater than __________ % of the purchase price with 
20.           an interest rate at _____ % or less with a term of ________ years. Buyer agrees to pay all customary loan costs. 
21.           Within three (3) business days after final acceptance of this Contract, Buyer to make application for such loan with (mortgage provider) 

22.           _________________________________, (mortgage originator) _______________________________________ and to make a good faith 
23.           effort to obtain a loan commitment as stated above. If Buyer has not provided to the Seller a written commitment, including appraisal, or  

24.           loan denial, on or before (date) ________________, this contract shall become null and void unless both parties have agreed to a timely 

25.           signed amendment. 
26.       Subject to the terms and conditions of the attached lender letter from above referenced mortgage provider. 
27. Buyer agrees to immediately initiate an amendment, subject to Seller’s approval, to this Purchase/Sale Contract in the  
28. event there are any changes in terms, type of financing, or mortgage provider. Failure to do so may make this contract voidable 
29. at Seller’s option. 
30.  B.  CASH: Buyer will pay the balance of the purchase price in cash at time of closing with adjustment for closing costs to be either added 
31. or deducted from this amount. This Contract is not contingent upon Buyer obtaining financing for such funds in order to close. Buyer 
32. also agrees to provide, within three (3) business days after this contract is accepted, verifiable evidence of the availability of the  
33. funds needed to close on the sale, subject to Seller’s approval within one (1) business day of receipt.  
34.            At Buyer’s expense, this contract’s CASH terms are subject to an appraisal completed on or before (date) ______________________. 
35.   For any appraisal contingency, if the property does not appraise at purchase price or greater, then Buyer will provide Seller with the complete 
36.   appraisal and Seller will have one calendar day to decide if they will lower the purchase price to the appraised value. If Seller is not willing to 
37.   lower the purchase price to the appraised value, Buyer and Seller will have two calendar days to reach a mutually agreeable purchase price. 
38.   If a new purchase price cannot be agreed upon, the Purchase/Sale Contract shall be null and void and the earnest money shall be returned 
39.   to Buyer. 
40.   C. ASSUMPTION of Seller’s loan or contract/Contract for Deed:  See attached Financing Addendum (CRAAR Form 18a). 
41.   D. This contract is contingent upon and subject to closing the sale of:  
42.           (address) ___________________________________________________________________________________________, which is:  

43.             ACTIVE and listed with a Real Estate Broker MLS#____________________________________________________________________ 

44.             NOT listed with a Real Estate Broker, will be listed and ACTIVE on or before (date) __________________________________________ 

45.             NOT listed with a Real Estate Broker but is for sale   

46.             UNDER CONTRACT with all contingencies to be released by (date)__________ and expected to close no later than (date) __________ 

47.   E.  Other Financing terms and/or Concessions:  ____________________________________________________________________________ 

48. _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

49. _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
50.  INSURANCE:  Subject to buyer obtaining an acceptable insurance estimate/bid within 7 business days of accepted contract. 

51. JOINT TENANCY: If Seller’s title is held in joint tenancy with full rights of survivorship, this Contract shall not sever such joint tenancy. 
52. Upon the death of one or more of the joint tenants, payments shall be made to the survivor.  

Buyer’s Initials ____________________   Seller’s Initials____________________ 

Form 018 – Purchase/Sale Contract Page 1 of 4  ©Copyright Cedar Rapids Area Association of REALTORS 2023      Revised 06/30/2023 

Keller Williams Legacy Group

Heather Aswegan

12/21/2023 9am

City of Anamosa Anamosa 52205

PER ABSTRACT LOT 0535476009 Jones

4,00040,000

See Addl Prov

JSa
12/21/23

9:42 AM CST
dotloop verified

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2

https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2
https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2


 

Form 018 – Purchase/Sale Contract Page 2 of 4 

Subject Property Address____________________________________________________________, ________________________________, Iowa 
53. BUYER HEREBY STATES HIS DESIRE TO TAKE TITLE IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER:   
54.  Joint Tenants   Tenants In Common   Individually   Other ______________________________________________________________. 
55. USE OF THESE PREMISES:   At option of the Buyer, this Contract is void unless, at time of settlement, Buyer is permitted under 
56. existing zoning and any restrictive covenants to use these premises for . 
57.  THIS CONTRACT is contingent upon and subject to the Seller providing the current restrictive covenants to the Buyer within three (3) 
58. business days of acceptance of this Contract. Buyer will have three (3) additional business days from receipt to approve covenants. 
59.  THIS CONTRACT is contingent upon and subject to the attached Condominium/HOA Addendum. 
60. DUTIES OF THE PARTIES: The Broker, his Agents, and employees make no representations or warranties as to the physical condition of the 
61. property, its size, future value, or income potential. Seller and Buyer acknowledge that the Seller of real property has a legal duty to 
62. disclose Material Defects of which the Seller has actual knowledge and which a reasonable inspection by the Buyer would not reveal. 
63. CONDITION OF PROPERTY: Federal Law (known as Title X) requires notification of potentially dangerous levels of lead-based paint in 
64. properties built before 1978 (See Lead-Based Paint Disclosure).  If applicable, the Seller will provide the Buyer with copies of any 
65. records or prior test results pertaining to lead-based paint findings. The property as of the date of this Contract, including buildings, grounds, 
66. and all improvements, will be preserved by the Seller in its present condition until possession, per attached property disclosure, if applicable, 
67. ordinary wear and tear excepted.  
68. PROPERTY INSPECTIONS:  These inspections are not to be construed as inspections to bring an older home into compliance  
69. with current local building codes.  These inspections are intended to discover any material adverse facts that impact the following 
70. components of a property: structural, mechanical, safety, or health and it is understood that there is a reasonable expectation that 

71. components are functioning properly unless disclosed otherwise. _____________________________ (Buyer’s initials). 
72. “Material Adverse Facts” are defined in Iowa Code 543B.5(14) as meaning an adverse fact that a party indicates is of such significance or that 
73. is generally recognized by a competent licensee as being of such significance to a reasonable party, that it affects or would affect the party’s 
74. decision to enter into a contract or agreement concerning a transaction, or affects or would affect the party’s decision about the terms of the 
75. contract or agreement. For purposes of this subsection, “adverse fact” means a condition or occurrence that is generally recognized by a 
76. competent licensee as resulting in any of the following: (1) Significantly and adversely affecting the value of the property (2) Significantly  
77. reducing the structural integrity of improvement to real estate (3) Presenting a significant health risk to occupants of the property. 
78. This transaction is contingent upon the Buyer obtaining inspection reports, at Buyer’s expense, unless noted otherwise, within the inspection 
79. period indicated. For all inspections, Seller agrees to have all utilities in service & mechanical equipment functional (if applicable), 
80. and sewer line access location to be identified and accessible. It is understood that the Buyer and/or their representative has the right to attend  
81. inspection appointments. 
82. IF BUYER DOES NOT SECURE SAID INSPECTIONS AND PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTICE FOR REMEDIES WITHIN THE TIMELINE SPECIFIED  
83. THEN BUYER SHALL BE DEEMED SATISFIED AND THE INSPECTION CONTINGENCY WILL BE CONSIDERED WAIVED. 
84. RESPONSE TO INSPECTION FINDINGS: If any inspection reveals material adverse facts, Buyer shall provide written notification of the defect along  
85. with the relevant portion of the inspection report and the desired corrections and deliver them to the Seller within the “Inspection Period.” Upon 
86. delivery of the notice, Seller shall have three (3) business days to respond to the buyer’s inspection requests. The Buyer and Seller shall have 
87. three (3) additional business days (“Settlement Period”) to negotiate a settlement of the condition of the real estate. If settlement is not reached 
88. within the “Settlement Period,” then this Purchase/Sale Contract shall be voidable. For purpose of this paragraph, material adverse facts do not 
89. include minor or routine maintenance items. 
90. BUYER SELECTS THE FOLLOWING INSPECTIONS:  
91.    1. A WHOLE PROPERTY INSPECTION to determine the physical condition of the house, land, improvements, fixtures, equipment, any 
92.           additional structures, and any hazardous conditions on the real estate. Provided no later than ____________ business days after the date 
93.           this Purchase/Sale Contract is accepted. 
94.     2. BUYER WAIVES A WHOLE PROPERTY INSPECTION and chooses only: 
95.              Air Conditioning  Electrical  Plumbing      Structural            Other ______________________ 
96.              Asbestos  Heating  Roofing        Other _____________      Other ______________________ 
97.             Provided no later than ____________ business days after the date this Purchase/Sale Contract is accepted. 
98.     3. A RADON TEST will be ordered by Buyer. Test to be completed under closed house conditions by an Iowa state certified radon 
99.            measurement specialist. A test result less than 4 pCi/L is considered safe by the EPA. 
100.            Provided no later than ____________ business days after the date this Purchase/Sale Contract is accepted. 
101.   4. A WOOD-DESTROYING INSECT INSPECTION will be ordered by Buyer and completed by a state licensed commercial pesticide                    
102.           applicator. If treatment is recommended due to an active infestation, the Buyer shall have the option of declaring this 
103.           Purchase/Sale Contract null and void if the Seller declines to have the property professionally treated as recommended. Provided 
104.           no later than ____________ business days after the date this Purchase/Sale Contract is accepted. 
105.   5. A SEWER LINE INSPECTION will be ordered by Buyer. Provided no later than ____________ business days after the date 
106.           this Purchase/Sale Contract is accepted. 
107.   6. A WELL WATER QUALITY TEST to meet local county health standards will be ordered by Buyer and provided no later than ____________ 
108.            business days after the date this Purchase/Sale Contract is accepted. 
109.   7. A WELL AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT INSPECTION will be ordered by Buyer and provided no later than ____________ business days 
110.           after the date this Purchase/Sale Contract is accepted. 
111.   8. A SEPTIC SYSTEM INSPECTION: The septic system shall be inspected by a licensed DNR inspector as required by Iowa Code 
112.           455B.172 and will be ordered and paid for upon completion by  Seller  Buyer. Said inspection results should be approved for 
113.           real estate transfer (unless exempt). Provided no later than ____________ business days after the date this Purchase/Sale Contract is 
114.           accepted. Subject to Buyer having two (2) business days after receipt of inspection results and cover letter to approve results.  
115.   IF BUYER WAIVES ALL PROPERTY INSPECTIONS, PLEASE SIGN HERE: 

116.          Signatures: _________________________________________              ____________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                Buyer’s Initials:________________    Seller’s Initials   ____________________ 

                               Form 018 – Purchase/Sale Contract Page 2 of 4  ©Copyright Cedar Rapids Area Association of REALTORS 2023     Revised 06/30/2023 

Anamosa Commercial Park, Anamosa, 52205

Jones County

Future Expansion

JSa
12/21/23

9:42 AM CST
dotloop verified

JSa
12/21/23

9:42 AM CST
dotloop verified

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2

https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2
https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2
https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2


 

Form 018 – Purchase/Sale Contract Page 3 of 4 

Subject Property Address____________________________________________________________, ________________________________, Iowa 

 
117. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:  Seller shall pay in full all Special Assessments whether levied or pending and all certified liens of record as 
118. of the date of closing. Association fees, if any, shall also be paid current by the Seller to date of closing.  Any preliminary or deficiency  
119. assessments which cannot be discharged by payment at closing shall be paid through a written escrow account with sufficient funds to 
120. pay such liens when payable, with any unused funds to be returned to the Seller without further signatures of the Buyer.  All charges 
121. for solid waste, trash removal, sewage, utility bills, and assessments for maintenance that are attributable to the Seller’s ownership shall 
122. be paid by the Seller. 
123. TAXES: The Seller to be responsible for all real estate taxes that are liens on the property, including taxes that are due and payable for 
124. the fiscal year in which the closing occurs. Buyer shall be given a credit for all subsequent taxes prorated to the date of closing.  
125. Subsequent taxes shall be calculated using the latest known applicable assessed value, roll back, exemption, and levy of record 
126. at time of closing. 
127.  There shall be no proration of subsequent real estate taxes. 
128. One (1) year home warranty insurance policy to be ordered and paid for by:   Seller   Buyer   No Warranty  See additional provisions 
129. NEW CONSTRUCTION: If the property is under construction or is to be constructed, this Contract shall be subject to having the 
130. construction plans and appropriate specifications approved by the parties within               days of final acceptance of this Contract.  New  
131. construction shall have the warranties implied by law, specifically made by suppliers of materials/appliances, or specifically tendered by  
132. the contractor.  The Broker and its Agent make no warranties as to the quality of construction or quality of materials. 
133. CURRENT RENTAL PROPERTY: This Contract   is   is not contingent upon Seller providing Buyer evidence of compliance with 
134.  local zoning and housing code ordinances, if applicable, unless otherwise provided with this Contract or stated in this Contract. The  
135. following will be transferred to Buyer at closing: Security/Damage Deposits/Pet Deposits  Y  N   Prorated Rent  Y  N 
136. INSURANCE: Seller shall bear the risk of loss or damage to the property prior to closing. Seller agrees to maintain existing hazard 
137. insurance and Buyer may purchase additional insurance.  In the event of substantial damage or destruction prior to closing, this Contract 
138. shall be null and void, unless otherwise agreed to by the parties.  The property shall be deemed substantially damaged or destroyed if it cannot 
139. be restored to its previous condition on or before the closing date, provided, however, the Buyer has the right to complete the closing and 
140. receive the insurance proceeds regardless of the extent of the damage. 
141. ABSTRACT AND TITLE: Seller shall, immediately upon request, have the Abstract of Title extended to date and submit to an attorney 
142. for a title opinion for the Buyer.  Such attorney shall be selected by the Buyer or Buyer’s lender.  Such Abstract of Title shall show 
143. merchantable title in the name of the Seller, subject only to encumbrances and liens herein assumed and such other encumbrances 
144. and liens shall be paid from the proceeds of this sale.  Seller agrees to make every reasonable effort to promptly perfect the title in 
145. accordance with such title opinion so that, upon conveyance, title shall be deemed marketable in compliance with this Contract, the 
146. land title laws of the State of Iowa, and the Iowa Title Standards of the Iowa Bar Association.  If this sale is on the deferred installment  
147. plan, such other encumbrances shall not exceed the unpaid balance of the stated purchase price and shall provide for an interest rate 
148. and terms of payment no more onerous than those agreed to in this Contract.  Thereafter the Seller shall not be obligated to make any  
149. further extensions or corrections other than to show, upon full payment of the purchase price, entries subsequently caused by the Seller 
150. and satisfaction of unassumed encumbrances shown by said examination or those thereafter imposed by the Seller.  Upon full payment  
151. of the purchase price, Seller shall deliver to Buyer a general warranty deed to this property accompanied by the Abstract of Title.  If  
152. closing is delayed due to Seller’s inability to provide marketable title; this Contract shall continue in force and effect until either party  
153. rescinds this Contract after giving seven (7) business days written notice to the other party and the Broker.  The Seller shall not be  
154. entitled to rescind this Contract unless he has made a reasonable effort to produce marketable title in the prescribed time.  
155. REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES: If Seller fails to fulfill this Contract, he will pay the Listing Broker the commission in full.  The Buyer shall  
156. have the right to have all payments returned, and/or to proceed by any action at law or in equity and the Seller agrees to pay costs and 
157. reasonable attorney fees, and a receiver may be appointed.  Broker may maintain an action at law against Seller for the Broker’s 
158. commission.  If the Buyer fails to fulfill this Contract, Seller may forfeit the same as provided in Chapter 656 of the Code of Iowa, and 
159. all payments made so far shall be forfeited, or the Seller may proceed by an action at law or in equity.  The Buyer agrees to pay costs 
160. and reasonable attorney fees, including the Broker’s commission.  For purposes of collecting the Broker’s commission, Broker shall be 
161. deemed a third-party beneficiary to this Contract and maintain an action at law against the Buyer for the collection of these fees.  If 
162. Buyer or any other person or persons shall be in possession of this property or any part thereof, Buyer will peaceably remove himself 
163. and his possessions and abandon all claims to any right, title, and interest in and to said property or in and to this Contract, or in default 
164. thereof he may be treated as a tenant holding over unlawfully after the expiration of a lease and may be ousted and removed.   Any 
165. personal property remaining on the premises more than five (5) business days after the completion of such forfeiture proceeding shall be 
166. conclusively presumed to have been abandoned by the Buyer and of no value to Buyer, and Seller may dispose of the same as 
167. Seller wishes without liability and without any right of the Buyer to make claim for interest or damages. 
168. SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST: When accepted, this Contract shall apply to and bind the heirs, executors, administrators, assigns, and 
169. successors in interest of both parties.  In case of the assignment of this Contract by either party, prompt written notice shall be given 
170. to the other party.  The liability of the Buyer under this Contract shall not cease or be terminated, even though the Contract be 
171. assigned by the Buyer unless this liability is specifically released in writing by the Seller. 
172. COURT APPROVAL: If the property is an asset of any estate, trust or conservatorship, this Contract is contingent upon Court approval 
173. unless declared unnecessary by Buyer’s attorney.  If necessary, the appropriate fiduciary shall promptly obtain Court approval and 
174. conveyance shall be made by a Court Officer’s Deed. 
175. FUNDS:  It is agreed that at time of closing, funds, up to the purchase price, received from the Buyer and/or Buyer’s lender may be 
176. used to pay taxes, other liens, and expenses associated with this transaction, same to be handled under the supervision of the Listing 
177. Broker so to produce marketable title.  Seller hereby appoints the Listing Broker, escrow company, or lender to receive such funds and  
178. make such payments and disbursements. 

 

Buyer’s Initials  Seller’s Initials  
Form 018 – Purchase/Sale Contract Page 3 of 4         ©Copyright Cedar Rapids Area Association of REALTORS 2023       Revised 06/30/2023 

Anamosa Commercial Park, Anamosa, 52205

JSa
12/21/23

9:42 AM CST
dotloop verified

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2

https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2
https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2


 

Form 018 – Purchase/Sale Contract Page 4 of 4 

Subject Property Address____________________________________________________________, ________________________________, Iowa 

179. GENERAL PROVISIONS:  In the performance of each part of this Contract, time shall be of the essence.  This Contract shall be binding  
180. on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, assigns and is for the convenience of reference and shall not limit  
181. nor affect the meaning of this Contract. All Buyer and Seller contingencies or sub-contingencies shall be released in writing by the date(s)  
182. specified in this Purchase/Sale Contract, except as specified in the Inspection area, unless Buyer and Seller agree, in writing, to an extension. 
183. If Buyer contingencies and sub-contingencies are not released in writing on or before the specified date(s), this contract may be voidable at the 
184. Seller’s option and/or Earnest Money may be forfeited to the Seller. If Seller contingencies and sub-contingencies are not released in writing on  
185. or before the specified date(s), this contract may be voidable at the Buyer’s option. If voided, Earnest Money will be returned to the Buyer. 
186. MEDIATION: In the event of a dispute, Buyer and Seller agree to consider mediation as an alternative to initiating legal action. 
187. The mediation will be conducted in accordance with the rules and procedures of a mutually agreed mediation service. Even when using  
188. mediation, parties may still seek legal remedies. 
189. DISPOSITION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY: Seller agrees to remove, prior to closing or possession, whichever is later, all personal 
190. property not included in this sale, including trash, and miscellaneous items.  Seller will be liable for any costs the Buyer incurs for the 
191. removal of any of the Seller’s personal property.  Any such personal property remaining on the premises shall, unless the parties have 
192. otherwise agreed, be conclusively presumed to have been abandoned by Seller and of no value to Seller.  Seller will comply with 
193. this expectation at his effort and at his expense. 
194. GENDER AND NUMBER: Stated words and phrases shall be construed in the singular or plural number, and as masculine, feminine or 
195. neutral gender as may be dictated by the context of this Contract. 
196. NOTICE: Any notice required under this Contract shall be deemed given when it is received in writing either by hand delivery, fax, return 
197. receipt requested mail, or electronic mail.  Persons designated for receipt of any notice for the purpose of this Contract shall be the 
198. Seller and Buyer or their respective agents. 
199. FINAL INSPECTION: Buyer and/or their representative has the right to enter and inspect the premises, prior to closing, to determine if there 
200. have been any material changes in the property since the origination date of this Contract. Seller to have all utilities on, unless the parties have 
201. otherwise agreed. Buyer acknowledges by deposit of final funds that the property and all equipment is acceptable. 
202. Included: all permanent fixtures, all items per attached Seller’s Property Disclosure dated on  , 
203. and the attached Multiple Listing page with the MLS number of . 

204. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS:     
205.    
206.    
207.    
208. Please be aware that the Purchase/Contract supersedes the Seller’s Property Disclosure document as well as the MLS Listing 
209. documents.  This offer to purchase is made of my own free will and shall be good and binding upon the undersigned if accepted  
210. on or before (date) , by (time)   a.m. p.m. 
211.  SEE ATTACHED ADDENDUM(S) 

212.       
213. Buyer's Signature    Date Buyer's Signature    Date  

214.          
215. Buyer's Legal Name (Printed)  Buyer's Legal Name (Printed)    
216.  SELLER’S ACCEPTANCE.   The undersigned Seller of the above property accepts the above offer and agrees to sell this property  
217. according to the terms offered on this date of: (date) , (time) a.m. p.m. 
218.   SELLER’S REJECTION.  The undersigned Seller of the above property rejects this Buyer’s written offer to purchase the above 
219.       stated property.  (date) , (time) a.m. p.m. 
220.  SELLER’S COUNTER-OFFER.  The undersigned Seller of the above property accepts the above offer, however, counters certain 
221. terms and conditions as per attached Counter-Offer.  (date)______________, (time) _______________ a.m. p.m. 

222.           

223. Seller's Signature Date       Seller's Signature Date   

224.       
225. Seller's Legal Name (Printed)     Seller's Legal Name (Printed)  
  

FOR BROKER REFERENCE ONLY 

226.            
  Name of Selling Company (Printed)  Name of Selling Agent (Printed) 

227.          
  Name of Listing Company (Printed) Name of Listing Agent (Printed) 

 
Form 018 – Purchase/Sale Contract Page 4 of 4           ©Copyright Cedar Rapids Area Association of REALTORS 2023       Revised 06/30/2023 

Anamosa Commercial Park, Anamosa, 52205

NO DISCLOSURES

UNLISTED
Should anything arise that would prohibit the property from being useable for the county, buyer reserves the right to rescind

their offer and retain their earnest.  Buyer reserves a 60 day Due Diligence period.  Closing to be within 30 days from release of Due Diligence.  If DD can be released

sooner we will.  Subject to County Supervisor Approval by 1/2/2024

9am12/28/2023

John Schlarmann as Representative for Jones County Board of Supervisors
dotloop verified
12/21/23 9:42 AM CST
RABV-NRCD-60QW-2NLZ

John Schlarmann as Representative for Jones County Board of Supervisors

City of Anamosa

Heather AsweganKeller Williams Legacy Group

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2

6pm @ City Council Meeting02/12/2024

https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2
https://dtlp.us/XP2M-MEZV-zpB2


Serial#:

Prepared by: 

053989-100148-1893723

Michelle Sproul-Bennett  |  Keller Williams Legacy Group  |  michellebennettrealtor@gmail.com  |

AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE/SALE CONTRACT

For the purchase/sale of:

Purchase/Sale Contract dated:

The following changes in terms and conditions are hereby incorporated into the above described Purchase/Sale Contract: 

All other conditions of the Purchase/Sale Contract to remain the same. 

BUYER DATE SELLER DATE

BUYER DATE   SELLER DATE

Form 023 – Amendment to Purchase & Sale Contract    ©Copyright Cedar Rapids Area Association of REALTORS      Revised 01/01/2013 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________

If radon level exceeds 
3.9 pCi/L based on a 
licensed radon 
inspector's test, seller 

0 test  tbd460151090IAfalse0 0

Michelle Sproul-Benne053989-100148-18937false

City Lot 15 Anamosa Commercial Park Anamosa, IA 52205

12/21/2023

Council approved a Resolution to approve the purchase of this lot on 2/12/2024. 
Buyers 60 Day Due Diligence period to begin 2/23/2024 
Release of Due Diligence period to be 4/23/2024 or sooner if possible. 
Closing date to be 5/23/24 or sooner if mutually possible.

John Schlarmann as Representative for Jones County Board of Supervisors
dotloop verified
02/23/24 10:05 AM CST
AVK9-ECYK-B1H5-PWW5

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/64FA-pcNc-5EMX

miche
Stamp

https://dtlp.us/64FA-pcNc-5EMX
https://dtlp.us/64FA-pcNc-5EMX


Serial#:

Prepared by: 

053989-100148-1893723

Michelle Sproul-Bennett  |  Keller Williams Legacy Group  |  michellebennettrealtor@gmail.com  |

AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE/SALE CONTRACT

For the purchase/sale of:

Purchase/Sale Contract dated:

The following changes in terms and conditions are hereby incorporated into the above described Purchase/Sale Contract: 

All other conditions of the Purchase/Sale Contract to remain the same. 

BUYER DATE SELLER DATE

BUYER DATE   SELLER DATE

Form 023 – Amendment to Purchase & Sale Contract    ©Copyright Cedar Rapids Area Association of REALTORS      Revised 01/01/2013 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________

If radon level exceeds 
3.9 pCi/L based on a 
licensed radon 
inspector's test, seller 

0 test  tbd460151090IAfalse0 0

Michelle Sproul-Benne053989-100148-18937false

.57 Acre City Lot in Anamosa Commercial Park, Anamosa, 52205

12/21/2023

Subject to the release of current offer on this lot if City is currently contractually obligated to one. 
 
Response time to be extended to 1/8/2024 by 8pm or sooner if able. 
 
City would be using Atty Doug Herman of Lynch Dallas for their representation in this transaction.

John Schlarmann as Representative for Jones County Board of Supervisors
dotloop verified
12/23/23 2:43 PM CST
44RK-MB5U-A20V-EWGT

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/kGMV-qwxN-cVxk

miche
Stamp

https://dtlp.us/kGMV-qwxN-cVxk
https://dtlp.us/kGMV-qwxN-cVxk


Serial#:

Prepared by: 

053989-100148-1893723

Michelle Sproul-Bennett  |  Keller Williams Legacy Group  |  michellebennettrealtor@gmail.com  |

AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE/SALE CONTRACT

For the purchase/sale of:

Purchase/Sale Contract dated:

The following changes in terms and conditions are hereby incorporated into the above described Purchase/Sale Contract: 

All other conditions of the Purchase/Sale Contract to remain the same. 

BUYER DATE SELLER DATE

BUYER DATE   SELLER DATE

Form 023 – Amendment to Purchase & Sale Contract    ©Copyright Cedar Rapids Area Association of REALTORS      Revised 01/01/2013 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________

If radon level exceeds 
3.9 pCi/L based on a 
licensed radon 
inspector's test, seller 

0 test  tbd460151090IAfalse0 0

Michelle Sproul-Benne053989-100148-18937false

City Owned Lot Anamosa Commercial Park, Anamosa, 52205

12/21/2023

Buyers grant an extension to the original Purchase Contract for additional Response Time needed.  New 
Response date to be 5pm 2/14/24 
 

John Schlarmann as Representative for Jones County Board of Supervisors
dotloop verified
01/24/24 5:17 AM CST
WXNH-W70D-CMLN-XQT4

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/jxdk-Sfep-gDQH

miche
Stamp

https://dtlp.us/jxdk-Sfep-gDQH
https://dtlp.us/jxdk-Sfep-gDQH


AGENCY DISCLOSURE AND COMMISSION AGREEMENT 

UNREPRESENTED SELLER (FOR SALE BY OWNER) 

 

Iowa law requires the disclosure of agency and affiliate relationships to all parties in a contract.   The seller in this contract 

is not represented by a real estate agent but should know that the buyer in the contract does wish to have real estate agent 

representation. 

Seller  ___________________________________________________________________ 

Buyer  ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

This agreement is binding between the aforementioned seller and the real estate brokerage, Keller Williams Legacy Group 

and any affiliated real estate salespeople/broker associates/brokers to facilitate the sale of the following address: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

This may include setting appointments for viewings by the buyer and their friends and/or family prior to purchase, 

inspectors, appraisers, contractors, and insurance company personnel as needed.   This will also include negotiation of 

initial offer, negotiation regarding inspections, and any access and documentation requested of the seller by the 

aforementioned parties, closing companies, and lenders. 

Unrepresented party should be aware that the Keller Williams Legacy Group agent in this transaction represents the buyer 

only and will not be acting on your behalf, but on behalf of the buyer. 

For their part in this transaction Keller Williams Legacy Group will be paid a commission of $__________________, 

by the seller, at closing. This professional services fee will appear on the closing statement for the transaction, whether 

facilitated by a lender or attorney. 

Seller agrees, within 3 business days of accepted offer, to hire an escrow (closing) company to prepare closing 

documents on their behalf.   Seller understands there are expenses of sale that are customary seller charges – including, 

but not limited to:  seller escrow company fees, warranty deed preparation, revenue stamps, abstract extension, taxes 

currently due and tax proration, and attorney fees related to anything that may be required to obtain clear title to the 

property.  These fees vary greatly and seller should be aware that all need to be paid out of proceeds or separately at 

closing to have a successful transfer of title.   

Seller should be aware that any debt currently against the property in the form of mortgage lien or other lien (including 

homeowner’s association dues to the date of closing) must be paid at closing out of the seller proceeds or paid in some 

other fashion to allow title to transfer.  The buyer will not accept a title transfer to a property encumbered by liens or 

judgments.   Prior to signing any purchase agreement, seller agrees to verify their indebtedness and to pay all liens and 

judgments at or prior to closing. 

Seller further understands that the buyer has the right to inspect the property in addition to standard inspections in a final 

inspection.  This inspection will take place no less than two days prior to closing.   Seller shall vacate the property prior 

to closing, and it is often preferable if the final inspection takes place after the seller has vacated the property.  Though all 

inspections may have been released, seller would remain responsible for condition of the property, all items requested in 

any agreed upon remedy request should be complete, all agreed upon items remaining with the property should be in their 

place, the property should be clean, and ready for new owners.  All utilities should remain on in seller name until 

closing and all necessary lawn care, snow removal, and maintenance will continue to be done by seller until closing. 

 

 

City of Anamosa

John Schlarmann as Representative for Jones County Board of Supervisors

City Lot in Anamosa Commercial Park, Anamosa, 52205

2000.00

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/kSRY-yRSk-7UA2

https://dtlp.us/kSRY-yRSk-7UA2


DUTIES OF A REAL ESATE LICENSEE TO ALL PARTIES TO THE TRANSACTION 

1. DESCRIPTION OF KELLER WILLIAMS LEGACY GROUP® ROLE 
Because Keller Williams Legacy Group® is acting as agent for Buyer. 

The following information cannot be disclosed by Keller Williams Legacy Group® when acting as agent without the 
informed written consent of the client to whom the information pertains: 

A. That the Buyer / Lessee is willing to pay more than the purchase price offered for the property. 
B. That the Seller / Lessor is willing to accept less than the asking price for the property. 
C. What the motivating factors are for any client buying, selling, or leasing a property. 
D. That the Seller / Lessor will agree to financing terms other than those offered. 

 
2. DESCRIPTION OF BROKERAGE SERVICES 

A. What Keller Williams Legacy Group® and its sales associates CAN DO:  *Provide helpful information about the 
property and area to Buyer / Lessee.  * Respond accurately to questions about the property. *Disclose financial 
qualifications of Buyer / Lessee to Seller / Lessor.  * Explain real estate terms and procedures. *Explain to Buyer 
/ Lessee the benefits of having the property inspected. * Explain closing costs and procedures * Help the Buyer / 
Lessee compare financing alternatives. *Provide information about comparable properties so Seller / Lessor and 
Buyer / Lessee may make an educated decision on what price to accept or offer. *Assist with the standard offer 
form that will include the necessary protections and disclosures for Seller / Lessor and Buyer / Lessee. *Work 
diligently to facilitate the sale / lease within the scope of our expertise and recommend when outside experts 
should be retained. 
*Disclose to Buyer / Lessee and Seller / Lessor all material adverse facts that are known except for the following: 

1. Material adverse facts known by Buyer / Lessee and Seller / Lessor. 
2. Material adverse facts Buyer / Lessee or Seller / Lessor could discover through a reasonably diligent 

inspection, and which would be discovered by a reasonably prudent person under like or similar 
circumstances. 

3. Material adverse facts of the disclosure which is prohibited by law. 
4. Material adverse facts that are known to a person who conducts an inspection on behalf of Buyer / Lessee 

or Seller / Lessor. 
B. Account for all property coming into the possession of Keller Williams Legacy Group® that belongs to Buyer / 

Lessee or Seller / Lessor within a reasonable time of receiving the property. 
C. Disclose to the client all information known by Keller Williams Legacy Group® that is material to the transaction 

and that is not known by the client or could not be discovered by the client through a reasonably diligent 
inspection. 

D. Fulfill any obligation that is within the scope of the agency agreement, except those obligations that are 
inconsistent with other duties that Keller Williams Legacy Group® has under Iowa licensing law or any other 
law. 

Disclose any financial interest the agent or the brokerage has in any business entity to which the agent or brokerage refers 

a client for any service or product related to said transaction. 

If you do not understand this document, seek legal advice before signing.  The seller acknowledges a copy of this 

disclosure and verifies that it has been delivered to all parties with a legal interest in the property. 

Keller Williams Legacy Group 

By:  __________________________________________ 

 

Owner (s):        Owner Current Phone: 

______________________________________________  ______________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________  Owner Current Address: 

         ______________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________________  ______________________________________ 

Heather Aswegan
dotloop verified
12/23/23 2:15 PM CST
7VS7-GONK-JASE-T7OD

City of Anamosa- Jeremiah Hoyt City Administrator

City Hall - 107 S Ford St Anamosa IA 52205 
 
Parcel # of Lot- 0535476009

12/21/2023

dotloop signature verification: dtlp.us/kSRY-yRSk-7UA2

https://dtlp.us/kSRY-yRSk-7UA2
https://dtlp.us/kSRY-yRSk-7UA2


RESOLUTION NO.  2024-15 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF PARCEL 

2010-69, A PART OF LOT 15, ANAMOSA COMMERCIAL PARK SECOND ADDITION, ANAMOSA, IA, 
ALSO IDENTIFIED AS AUDITOR’S PARCEL NO. 0535476009 

 

 
     
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
   

ATTEST:   

   
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 

Page 1 of 1 

 WHEREAS, the Council previously approved the sale and conveyance, with Resolution 2021-07, of the 
following real estate to Jones County, described as Parce 2010-69, a part of Lot 15, Anamosa Commercial Park Second 
Addition; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Council is of the opinion it would be in the City’s best interests to sell and convey the identified 
real property to Jones County, in the amount of $40,000.00; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the required public hearing on this matter was held on February 12, 2024; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, advance notice of the above public hearing was published as required by law; and, 
 

WHEREAS, no objections were voiced at the public hearing held this date to the proposal. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
Mayor sign the attached Purchase Contract, Amendments to the Purchase Agreement, and Unrepresented Seller FSBO 
Disclosure as approved by the City Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 

Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
       

 COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN  
 CRUMP      
 K. SMITH       
 TUETKEN      
 D. SMITH      
 WEIMER      
 GOMBERT      
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of March, 2024. 



























   

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING CDBG REQUIRED 
POLICY ON THE PROHIBITION OF THE USE OF EXCESSIVE FORCE 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has received federal funding through the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) program; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 519 of the Department of Veteran Affairs and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, and Independent Agencies Appropriations Act of 1990 requires that all CDBG recipients adopt 
and enforce a policy to prohibit the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within the recipient’s 
jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations; and 
 
WHEREAS, all recipients of CDBG funds are further required to follow a policy of enforcing applicable state and 
local laws against physically barring entrances or exits to a facility that is the subject of a nonviolent protest 
demonstration; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa endorses a policy prohibiting the use of excessive force and will inform all law 
enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction of this policy,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that City of Anamosa hereby prohibits any law enforcement agency 
operating within its jurisdiction from using excessive force against any individuals engaged in nonviolent civil 
rights demonstrations.  In addition, the City of Anamosa agrees to enforce any applicable state or local laws 
against physically barring entrances or exits from a facility or location that is the subject of a non-violent protest 
demonstration. The City of Anamosa further pledges enforcement of this policy within its jurisdiction and 
encourages any individual or group who feels that the City of Anamosa has not complied with this policy to file 
a complaint. 
 
Information and assistance relative to excessive force complaints shall be provided by NAME, which may be 
contacted at PHONE #. 
 
 
Adopted by City of Anamosa this ________ day of ________________________, 20__ 
 
 
Signed:  _____________________________________________ 
Mayor/Chairperson 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
Signed:  _____________________________________________ 
(typed name), (title) 
 



















OWNER:  City of Anamosa

S&A PROJECT #:  121.1106.08

To:

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract:

1. Description of change to be made:

2. Reason for Change:

3. Settlement for the cost of making the change shall be as follows:

Item No.      Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price

1. PCO 1 Traffic Control 3rd Street 1 LS $10,100.00 $10,100.00

2. PCO 1 Temporary Barrier Wall at Concrete Pits 400 LF $19.80 $7,920.00

3. PCO 2 Delete Subgrade Prep at 2nd St PCC 279.4 SY -$3.25 -$908.05

4. PCO 2 Delete Subbase, Modified, 12" 791 SY -$20.00 -$15,820.00

5.
PCO 2 Temp Concrete Patch for Winter 

Shutdown
84 SY $87.00 $7,308.00

6. PCO 2 Class 10 Excavation 225 CY $19.32 $4,347.00

7. PCO 2 Remove and Replace Intake Inserts 2 EA $1,890.00 $3,780.00

8.
PCO 2 Subbase, Modified, 6" at Intersection of 

2nd and Linn
791 SY $12.47 $9,863.77

9.
PCO 4 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, 

Trenchless, HDPE, 12"
102 LF -$200.00 -$20,400.00

10.
PCO 4 Sanitary Sewer Manhole, 48", Depth 10'-

15'
1 EA -$8,500.00 -$8,500.00

11.
PCO 4 Sanitary Sewer Manhole, 48", Depth 15'-

20'
1 EA -$11,500.00 -$11,500.00

12. PCO 4 Remove Manhole 287 and 088 2 EA -$2,000.00 -$4,000.00

13.
PCO 5A Sanitarty Sewer Gravity Main, 

Trenchless, HDPE, 12"
254 LF -$200.00 -$50,800.00

14. PCO 5A Strip and Spread Topsoil 118 CY $8.45 $997.10

15.
PCO 5A Sanitary Sewer Gravity Open Cut 12" 

DIP with Nitrile Gaskets
254 LF $191.00 $48,514.00

16. PCO 5A Filter Sock, 12" 275 LF $3.00 $825.00

17. PCO 5A Filter Sock, Removal 275 LF $0.10 $27.50

18.
PCO 5A Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, Fertilizing, 

and Mulching
0.2 AC $9,850.00 $1,970.00

19.
PCO 6 Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, 

8"
381 LF -$75.00 -$28,575.00

20.
PCO 6 Trenchless Force Main in Cobble and 

Limestone
381 LF $152.27 $58,014.87

21.
PCO 6 Pothole for Existing Forcemain - Not 

shown correctly
4 DY $4,395.09 $17,580.36

22. PCO 6 Credit Potholing for Force Main 1 DY -$4,395.09 -$4,395.09

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

City, State, Zip

Pirc-Tobin Construction
Contractor

2650 Old Quaas Rd. - PO Box 160

Alburnett, IA 52202
Address

See attached memo from Snyder and Associates and supplemental information from Pirc-Tobin.

PCO 1: Additional Traffic Control along 3rd Street for trenchless pipe installation; PCO 2 Adjusting subbase thickness to match 

existing, replacing storm sewer intakes due poor condition along 2nd Street; PCO 4 Deduction of work that was previously 

performed and was unknown at time of design/bid; PCO 5A Changing the installation method from trenchless to trenched from MH-

088 to MH-091; PCO 6:  Change standard trenchless installation to trenchless installation through rock due to differening subsurface 

conditionsl PCO 7  Changing from trenchless installation to trenched installation due to subsruface conditions.

PROJECT: 2nd St. Lift Station and 
Sewer System Improvements 

Project - Phase 2

V:\Projects\2021\121.1106.08\Construction\CO02.xlsx



23.
PCO 7 Sanitary Sewer Foce Main, Trenchless, 

8"
223 LF -$75.00 -$16,725.00

24.
PCO 7 Open Cut Sanitary Sewer Force Main 8" 

Inch
223 LS $119.60 $26,670.80

TOTAL $36,295.26

4. This change order will result in a net change in the contract completion time of 0 days and a net change

in the cost of the project of $36295.26 divided as follows:

Contract Contract

Amount Completion Date

Approved funds and contract completion date as per (Engineer's

Estimate, Contract or last approved C.O.) $682,733.52 April 26, 2024

Change due to this C.O. (+ or -) $36,295.26 0

Totals including this C.O.: $719,028.78 April 26, 2024

The change described herein is understood, and the terms of settlement are hereby agreed to:

Pirc-Tobin Construction

CONTRACTOR

By DATE:

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

ENGINEER

By DATE:

City of Anamosa

OWNER

By DATE:

V:\Projects\2021\121.1106.08\Construction\CO02.xlsx



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2021\121.1106.08\construction\co2_memoaddinformation.docm 

Memorandum 

 
To: Mayor and City Council  

 

Date: February 28, 2024 

 

From: Nick Eisenbacher, P.E. 

 

CC: City Administrator Jeremiah Hoyt; Utilities Superintendent Steve Agnitsch; Assistant 

Utilities Superintendent Robert Young, Streets Superintendent Shane Brown 

 

RE: 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer Improvements Phase 2 – Change Order Request 1, 

2, 4, 5A, 6 and 7 from Pirc-Tobin Construction 

 

Below is a summary of the change orders that were submitted by Pirc-Tobin.  Attached to this memo is 

additional information provided by the Contractor.   

 

PCO 1: Request to provide additional traffic control along 3rd Street during boring operations to provide 

additional safety for both vehicle traffic and the boring crews.   

 

PCO 2: During the initial installation of the force main last fall, it was discovered the existing subbase at 

the 2nd Street and South Linn Street was only 6” thick instead of the specified 12” thick.  It was 

determined that it would be best to match the existing subbase and reduce the replacement subbase to a 6” 

thickness at this location.  Also included in this change order is the replacement of two storm sewer intake 

inserts along E. 2nd Street that were adjacent to one of the bore pits.  After removing the adjacent 

pavement panels, it was found the inserts for the storm sewer intakes were in poor shape and the subbase 

under there was in poor condition.  These were replaced after discussions with Public Works.   

 

PCO 4: Deduct to remove gravity sanitary sewer from MH-088 to MH-287.  This includes trenchless pipe 

replacement and manhole replacements under E. 1st Steet.  After the bid letting it was determined this 

section of pipe had been replaced several years prior but was never recorded.  This section was 

determined to still be in good shape and did not need to be replaced.   

 

PCO 5A: Change installation method from trenchless (pipe bursting) to trenched (open cut) of the gravity 

sanitary sewer main from MH-088 to MH-091.  The material is also changed from HPDE to ductile iron 

pipe with nitrile gaskets which is required due to the proximity to potentially contaminated soil from the 

nearby former DOT site and changing the installation method.  This material is required by Iowa DNR 

when disturbing potentially contaminated soil.  The request to change installation methods is due to 

removing the work associated with PCO 4 as pipe bursting was originally chosen to minimize impact to 

East 1st Street and the nearby property and stream bank.  Note that on the Pirc-Tobin change order for 

PCO 5A there are two costs one labeled PCO5A and PCO5A Base Bid.  If the decision is to kept the 

trenchless installation method there would be a change order to add a connection to the existing MH088.  

This connection was originally included with the cost of the new MH088 that is being removed from the 

project in PCO4.  Our recommendation would be to change to open cut trenched installation. 



2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer Improvements Phase 2 – Change Order Request 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 and 7 from Pirc-Tobin 

Construction 

February 28, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

v:\projects\2021\121.1106.08\construction\co2_memoaddinformation.docm 

 

 

PCO 6: During the installation of the force main in front of 1205 E. 3rd Street and 1209 E. 3rd Street the 

contractor encounters cobble and limestone.  This was unknown at the time of bid and there were no 

records of encountering these subsurface conditions during the installation of the force main during the 

previous project.  Along with an adjustment to the unit price the Contractor is requesting additional 

payment for locating existing utilities as they spent additional time that is considered above and beyond 

what would normally be expected to spend locating utilities as the previous force main and utilities were 

not installed in the locations shown in information previously provided by the City.  The Contractor spent 

a total of 4 days locating utilities and are crediting one day back as that is what they expected to spend 

locating utilities.   

 

PCO 7:  Due to the cobble and limestone encountered during the trenchless installation the Contractor is 

proposing switching to trenched installation since they are past the driveway into the nursing home 

facility.  This will be an easier installation method as it will be easier for their excavation equipment to 

remove the cobble and limestones instead of continuing to install the force main via trenchless method.   

 

It is our recommendation to approve all the above change orders submitted by Pirc-Tobin.  One item to 

note is a potential change in completion date for the gravity sewer section associated with PCO 5A.  The 

contractor has indicated the lead times for the ductile iron pipe are anywhere from 8 to 12 weeks once the 

purchase order has been completed.  If the change order for PCO 5A is approved and we will work with 

the Contractor on a completion date based on a delivery schedule for the materials, we will submit a 

request for a completion date extension for that portion only.  The force main portion of the project will 

still be required to be completed by the original completion date.  



To: Contact:City Of Anamosa Nick Eisenbacher, P.E.

2nd St. Lift Station And Sewer System Improv. Phase 2 AnamosaProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax:Anamosa, IA 52205

Address: Office Of The Anamosa City Clerk, City Hall, 107 S. Ford Street Phone: (319) 362-9394

Project Location: Anamosa, IA Bid Date: 10/4/2023

Addendum #: 1,2

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem # Estimated Quantity

Base Plan

906 1.00 LS $10,100.00 $10,100.00Traffic Control 3rd Street

907 400.00 LF $19.80 $7,920.00Temporary Barrier Wall, Concrete Pits As Shown

Total Price for above Base Plan Items: $18,020.00

Notes:

• The above referenced prices are to furnish and install traffic control  on 3rd Street from Linn Street to Rosemary Lane  per the attached drawing
and information provided in RFI 02.  Price includes use of barrier rail at  proposed pit locations on 3rd Street.

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Craig J. Tobin

319-929-6701   cjtobin@pirctobin.com

2/16/2024 1:19:30 PM Page 1 of 1

PCO 1 2.19.24



111+40

8
3
5
.3

7

109+20 109+40 109+60 109+80 110+00 110+20 110+40 110+60 110+80 111+00 111+20

8
3
2
.2

6

8
3
2
.6

4

8
3
3
.0

0

8
3
3
.4

2

8
3
3
.8

3

8
3
4
.5

2

8
3
5
.2

1

8
3
5
.2

7

8
3
5
.3

9

8
3
5
.4

2

8
3
5
.4

1

105+80 106+00 106+20 106+40 106+60 106+80 107+00 107+20 107+40 107+60 107+80 108+00 108+20 108+40 108+60 108+80 109+00

8
2
6
.4

4

8
2
7
.4

2

8
2
8
.4

0

8
2
9
.1

4

8
2
9
.7

2

8
2
9
.8

5

8
3
0
.0

6

8
3
0
.3

3

8
3
0
.5

2

8
3
0
.7

4

8
3
0
.9

5

8
3
1
.1

4

8
3
1
.3

1

8
3
1
.5

0

8
3
1
.5

9

8
3
1
.9

2

810

820

825

830

800

805

815

835

840

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

835

840

LINN STREET

3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

N
A

E
1
1
/8
/2

0
2
3

R
F
I 
#
5
 -
 A

D
D

E
D
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
IN

G
 T

O
 P

L
A

N
 V
IE

W

Inv=829.64 4" VCP S

Inv=825.39 4" VCP S

Inv=821.73 8" VCP E

Inv=821.74 8" VCP N

Rim=834.82

MH-315

Inv=819.95 8" VCP W

Inv=819.95 8" VCP S

Inv=820.04 8" VCP E

Rim=829.92

MH-300

Inv=820.35 8" VCP W

Inv=819.24 8" VCP S

Inv=820.91 8" VCP E

Rim=829.85

MH-299

8
"

8
"

8"

8
"

8
"

8"8" 8" 8" 8" 8"

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

n
e
is

e
n
b
a
c
h
e
r

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
2
1
\

1
2
1
.1

1
0
6
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
2
1
1
1
0
6
_

M
2
3
.d

g
n

1
1
/
8
/
2
0
2
3

1
1
:0

1
:1

4
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
1
1
1
0
6

C
J

N

D
M

S
N

A
E

1211106

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T
S
 P

H
.2

2
N

D
 S

T
. 
L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D
 

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

S
C

H
N

E
IT

E
R
 &
 S

C
H

N
E
IT

E
R
 L

L
C

27

901 E 3RD ST

TAYEK, RODNEY A

8

306 S LINN ST

GRAVES, KIMBERLY S

MIENKE, BERNARD L & 

9

400 S LINN ST

HORMANN, MARIETTA

18

406 S LINN ST

 ELIZABETH IRROCABLE TR

BOOTS, ARTHUR JR &

15

307 S LINN ST

BARTHOLOMEW, JYLER J. 16

401 S LINN ST

HINES, JENNIFER M.

17

CJW ENTERPRISES LLC

Elev.= 820.14

Ex. 8" San. Sewer
2,864 LF o

f 8" Force 
Main

1
0
' M

IN
.

Elev.=822.89

Air Release Manhole

Elev. Unknown

Ex. Water Main

101+00

102+00

101+00

102+00

101+00

102+00

101+00

102+00

101+00

102+00

101+00

102+00

101+00

102+00

2
0
0
+
0
0

2
0
1
+
0
0

107+00 108+00 109+00 110+00

1
1
1
+
0
0

0

SCALE (FEET)

20

M
.2

2

2
0
'

M.22

B
U

R
IE

D
 P
IP

E
- 
S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y

Isolation Plug Valve

 materials (teflon or polymers) and plated steel are not acceptable.

-Bearings: permanently lubricated and seal stainless steel construction; synthetic

-Stem Seals: Buna N; adjustable

-Plug Seat: raised, welded-in plug seat of 90% nickel alloy, adjustable

-Plug Facing: neoprene covering

-Valve Body: cast iron, ASTM A126, Class B

2) Plug Valve Materials of Construction:

and operating nut.  Acceptable Manufacturers: DeZurik or approved equal

pressure.  Set seats according to actual piping pressure.  Provide extension stem with gear operator

open port area through valve not less than 90%, drip-tight shutoff in both directions at 25 PSI min. 

1) Plug valves shall be non-lubricated, eccentric style plug design; 1/4 turn to fully open/close;

FL:828.13'

RIM: 834.13'

FOR DETAIL

at high point, SEE B.2 

Air release Manhole 

12'

3
0
'

12'

1
5
'

POLE RELOCATION

COMPANY ON PROBABLE 

COORDINATE WITH UTILITY 

REMOVE AND REPLACE

APPROX. BORE LOCATION 

REMOVE AND REPLACE

APPROX. BORE LOCATION 

Set up for 2024.

Begin 500 feet west
of bore pit to allow for
pipe staging



795

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

835

795

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

835

116+80

8
3
2
.3

3

111+20 111+40 111+60 111+80 112+00 112+20 112+40 112+60 112+80 113+00 113+20 113+40 113+60 113+80 114+00 114+20 114+40 114+60 114+80 115+00 115+20 115+40 115+60 115+80 116+00 116+20 116+40 116+60

8
3
5
.3

7

8
3
5
.3

0

8
3
5
.2

1

8
3
5
.1

0

8
3
4
.9

9

8
3
4
.8

9

8
3
4
.8

6

8
3
4
.7

9

8
3
4
.6

4

8
3
4
.5

1

8
3
4
.4

2

8
3
4
.3

0

8
3
4
.1

8

8
3
4
.0

7

8
3
3
.9

2

8
3
3
.7

3

8
3
3
.6

0

8
3
3
.4

7

8
3
3
.3

5

8
3
3
.2

4

8
3
3
.1

5

8
3
3
.0

3

8
3
2
.9

0

8
3
2
.7

8

8
3
2
.6

5

8
3
2
.5

5

8
3
2
.4

4

C

EB

C

F.L.=835.03 4" PVC

F.L.=829.00 15" RCP E

F.L.=827.87 15" RCP N

Rim=834.42

F.L.=826.12 15" RCP NE

Rim=831.79

F.L.=830.86 15" RCP

Inv=824.44 6" PVC S

Inv=824.39 8" VCP W

Inv=824.44 8" VCP E

Rim=831.75

MH-307

Inv=823.18 8" VCP W

Inv=823.21 8" VCP E

Rim=833.87

MH-314

3RD STREET

D
U

B
U

Q
U

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8" 8"

112+00 113+00 114+00 115+00 116+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

c
n
o
la

n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
2
1
\

1
2
1
.1

1
0
6
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
2
1
1
1
0
6
_

M
2
4
.d

g
n

8
/
9
/
2
0
2
3

1
:5

4
:2

5
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
1
1
1
0
6

C
J

N

D
M

S
N

A
E

1211106

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T
S
 P

H
.2

2
N

D
 S

T
. 
L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D
 

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

Elev.= 827.87

Ex. 15" Storm Sewer

2,864 LF of 8" Force Main

1
0
' 

M
IN
.

Elev. Unknown 

Ex. Water Main

Elev. Unknown

Ex. Gas line

20

904 E 3RD ST

SEELEY, DANIEL W & BRENDA S

22

1004 E 3RD ST

GRANT, GARY L & LORNA J

28

903 E 3RD ST

PRICE, LINDA L

29

905 E 3RD ST

GRANT, GARY L & LORNA J

30

1001 E 3RD ST

INTERNATIONAL CHURCH OF THE FOURSQUARE GOSPEL

31

1003 E 3RD ST

WENDT, SAMUEL J & STEPHANIE A
32

1005 E 3RD ST

RICKELS, JERALD & NOWYA

19

SCHNEITER & SCHNEITER LLC

21

1000 E 3RD ST

GELTZ, DARREL G

1
7

C
J

W
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R
IS

E
S
 L

L
C

0

SCALE (FEET)

20

Proposed 8" Force Main

M.23

M
.2

3

2
0
'

B
U

R
IE

D
 P
IP

E
- 
S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y

Traffic Flow outside
lanes

Traffic Flow outside
lanes



122+20117+40 117+60 117+80 118+00 118+20 118+40 118+60 118+80 119+00 119+20

8
3
1
.8

8

8
3
1
.7

2

8
3
1
.5

6

8
3
1
.3

9

8
3
1
.1

9

8
3
0
.9

5

8
3
0
.7

0

8
3
0
.4

5

8
3
0
.2

0

8
2
9
.9

3

119+40 119+60 119+80 120+00 120+20 120+40 120+60 120+80 121+00 121+20 121+40 121+60 121+80 122+00116+60 116+80 117+00 117+20

8
3
2
.3

3

8
3
2
.2

2

8
3
2
.0

6

Existing Ground Profile

FO

EB

F.L.
=82

6.76
 15"

 RCP S
W

Rim
=83

1.66

F.L.
=82

6.22
 15"

 RCP W

F.L.
=82

6.17
 15"

 RCP S
E

F.L.
=82

6.14
 18"

 RCP E

F.L.
=82

5.93
 15"

 RCP N

Rim
=83

1.37

F.L.
=82

6.12
 15"

 RCP NERim
=83

1.79

F.L.
=83

0.86
 15"

 RCP

F.L.
=83

0.24
 15"

 RCP

Inv=
824

.44 
6" P

VC S

Inv=
824

.39 
8" V

CP W

Inv=
824

.44 
8" V

CP ERim
=83

1.75
MH-3

07

Inv=
825

.24 
8" P

VC W

Inv=
825

.29 
6" P

VC S
E

Inv=
825

.86 
4" P

VC E

Inv=
825

.24 
4" P

VC NE

Rim
=82

9.99MH-3
12

Inv=824.42 4" DIP W

Inv=824.22 4" DIP S

Inv=825.01 8" VCP E

Rim=829.42

3RD STREET

O
A

K
 S

T
R

E
E

T

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8"

8" 8" 8" 8" 8"

8"

117+
00

118+
00

119+
00

120+00 121+00

122+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

c
n
o
la

n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
2
1
\

1
2
1
.1

1
0
6
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
2
1
1
1
0
6
_

M
2
5
.d

g
n

8
/
9
/
2
0
2
3

2
:1

2
:5

1
 
P

M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
1
1
1
0
6

C
J

N

D
M

S
N

A
E

1211106

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T
S
 P

H
.2

2
N

D
 S

T
. 
L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D
 

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

Elev.= 826.19

Ex. 15" Storm Sewer

Elev.= 825.24

Ex. 4" San. Sewer

1
0
' 

M
IN
.

2,864 LF of 8" Force Main

Elev. Unknown

Ex. Gas line Elev. Unknown

Ex. Water main

24

1108 E 3RD ST

THOMAS, JAMES G & KERRY JO

33

1101 E 3RD ST

GRANT, GARY L & LORNA J

23

305 S OAK ST

SPALDING, JOSHUA D & AMY N

25

1200 E 3RD ST

HARMS, DALTON K & BASS, ERICKA N

35

497 ROSEMARY LN
WINK, ERIC D & VAN HYFTE WINK, KELLY A

34

1107 E 3RD ST

CONTRACT EXCHANGE CORPORATION (DEED)

MARCUS, CHRISTINE M FKA HOLERUD, CHRISTINE M (CONTRACT)

0

SCALE (FEET)

20

Proposed 8" Force Main30'

For Boring and Recieving Pits, Typ

Pavement Removal Limits

Hydroseeding Limit

M.24

2
0
'

M
.2
4

B
U

R
IE

D
 P
IP

E
- 
S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y

12
'

30'

1
2
'

Bore PIt center of
road,  Barrier Rail on
both sides

Begin 500 feet east of
bore pit to allow for
pipe staging



To: Contact:City Of Anamosa Nick Eisenbacher, P.E.

2nd St. Lift Station And Sewer System Improv. Phase 2 AnamosaProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax:Anamosa, IA 52205

Address: Office Of The Anamosa City Clerk, City Hall, 107 S. Ford Street Phone: (319) 362-9394

Project Location: Anamosa, IA Bid Date: 10/4/2023

Addendum #: 1,2

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem # Estimated Quantity

003 -279.40 SY $3.25 ($908.05)Delete Subgrade Preparation 2nd ST PCC

004 -791.00 SY $20.00 ($15,820.00)Subbase, Modified, 12"

902 84.00 SY $87.00 $7,308.00Temp Concrete Patch For Winter Shutdown

904 225.00 CY $19.32 $4,347.00Class 10 Excavation ( 12 Inches At 2nd Street And 6
Inches Thick In Intersection)

905 2.00 EACH $1,890.00 $3,780.00Remove And Replace Intake Inserts

912 791.00 SY $12.47 $9,863.77Subbase, Modified, 6" In The Intersection 2nd And Linn

Total Bid Price: $8,570.72

Notes:

• The above proposed prices are to add and remove items as reviewed in the field.

Proposed Additions.

Item 902 is to provide temporary pavement to allow the traffic closure to be removed from late December to early March, weather permitting.
Item 904 is to add an excavation item for removal of existing material in the subbase envelope.
Item 905 is to remove and replace existing intake inserts in the 7 inch pcc area along 2nd Street.

Proposed Deletions.

Item 3 Subgrade Prep was deleted under the 7 inch PCC area along 2nd St. due to shallow utilities in the area.  The area was compacted and
tested and deemed unnecessary to scarify and recompact.
Item 4 Subbase Modified 12" is deleted and replaced with 6 inch subbase

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Craig J. Tobin

319-929-6701   cjtobin@pirctobin.com

2/19/2024 10:47:34 AM Page 1 of 1

PCO 2R1  2.19.24



To: Contact:City Of Anamosa Nick Eisenbacher, P.E.

2nd St. Lift Station And Sewer System Improv. Phase 2 AnamosaProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax:Anamosa, IA 52205

Address: Office Of The Anamosa City Clerk, City Hall, 107 S. Ford Street Phone: (319) 362-9394

Project Location: Anamosa, IA Bid Date: 10/4/2023

Addendum #: 1,2

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem # Estimated Quantity

009 -102.00 LF $200.00 ($20,400.00)Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, HDPE, 12"

015 -1.00 EACH $8,500.00 ($8,500.00)Sanitary Sewer Manhole, 48", Depth 10'-15'

016 -1.00 EACH $11,500.00 ($11,500.00)Sanitary Sewer Manhole, 48", Depth 15'-20'

017 -2.00 EACH $2,000.00 ($4,000.00)Remove Manhole 287 And 088

Total Bid Price: ($44,400.00)

Notes:

•
The above items are deleted post bid after realization the work was previously performed under a separate contract
MH-287, MH 088 and pipe run 4478 were previously constructed.

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Craig J. Tobin

319-929-6701   cjtobin@pirctobin.com

2/16/2024 1:53:08 PM Page 1 of 1

PCO 4  2.19.24



780

785

790

795

800

805

775

300+00

8
0
0
.4

9

300+20

8
0
0
.9

8

300+40

8
0
1
.1

4

300+80300+60

8
0
3
.0

8

8
0
4
.7

1

8
0
4
.8

9

301+00 301+20

8
0
4
.0

5

8
0
1
.5

2

301+40 301+60

8
0
0
.0

2

7
9
9
.6

2

301+80

7
9
9
.8

8

302+00

7
9
9
.9

2

302+20 302+40

8
0
0
.2

5

8
0
0
.4

5

302+60 302+80

8
0
0
.3

5

8
0
0
.2

0

303+00

8
0
0
.6

0

303+60303+40

8
0
0
.5

4

8
0
0
.4

2

303+20 303+80

8
0
0
.8

5

775

780

785

790

795

800

805

Y
e
l
low
 C

a
p
 #
8
1
6
5

F
o
u
n
d
 5
/8
" Iro

n
 R

o
d

FL = 800.49 15" RCP

Rim=800.49

Inv=795.37 8" VCP S

Inv=795.45 4" VCP W

Inv=795.45 4" VCP W

Inv=795.32 8" VCP W

Inv=795.37 8" VCP S

Rim=800.27

Abandoned

Inv=789.52 10" VCP S

Inv=789.53 10" VCP N

Rim=800.74

MH-091

FL = 791.96 48" RCP

FL = 794.41 24" CMP W

Wood Fence

PCC

Gas Pipeline

Inv=788.47 10" VCP S

Inv=788.61 10" VCP NE

Inv=792.36 8" PVC W

Inv=789.46 8" PVC W

Rim=804.07

MH-088

Inv=788.08  E- Blocked with Junk

Inv=787.95 10" PVC SW

Inv=788.01 10" PVC N

Rim=801.28

MH-287

1
S
T
 S

T
R
E
E
T

12
"

12
"

12" 12" 12" 12" 12"

30
0+

00

30
1+

00

302+00 303+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

c
n
o
la

n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
2
1
\

1
2
1
.1

1
0
6
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
2
1
1
1
0
6
_

M
2
0
.d

g
n

8
/
9
/
2
0
2
3

2
:3

2
:0

5
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
1
1
1
0
6

C
J

N

D
M

S
N

A
E

1211106

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T
S
 P

H
.2

2
N

D
 S

T
. 
L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D
 

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

Rim=801.28

MH-287

Rim=804.70

MH-088

Rim=800.74

MH-091

F.L. Ex.=787.95 (Out SW)

F.L.=788.10 (In N)

F.L.=788.47 (Out S)

F.L.=788.61 (In NE)

F.L. Ex.=789.53 (In N)

F.L.=789.52 (Out S)

F.L. Ex.=789.46 (In W)

F.L. Ex.=792.46 (In W)

+
2
0
.0

0

M
H
-2

8
7

+
2
2
.0

1

M
H
-0

8
8

+
7
6
.0

9

M
H
-0

9
1

P-4478 102 LF of 12" Sanitary Sewer @ 0.36%
P-4477 254 LF of 12" Sanitary Sewer @ 0.36%

Existing Ground

Easement Limits 

Easement Lim
its 

Eas
ement 

Lim
its 

Con
st
ru
ct
ion
 L
im
its

Construction Limits

MH-088
Remove and Replace

MH-091
Remove and Replace

Proposed 12" Sanitary Sewer

MH-287
Remove and Replace

M.20

M
.2

0

2
0
'

B
U

R
IE

D
 P
IP

E
- 
S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y

10.00
'

1
5
.0

0
'

0

SCALE (FEET)

20

Anamosa, IA 52205

607 E. 1st St.

Anamosa, IA 52205

609 E. 1st St.

VIA TRENCHLESS PIPE BURSTING INSTALLATION METHOD.  

SANITARY SEWER SHOWN ON THIS SHEET SHALL BE INSTALLED1)

NOTES:

Items previously
performed, deleted
from this contract.



To: Contact:City Of Anamosa Nick Eisenbacher, P.E.

2nd St. Lift Station And Sewer System Improv. Phase 2 AnamosaProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax:Anamosa, IA 52205

Address: Office Of The Anamosa City Clerk, City Hall, 107 S. Ford Street Phone: (319) 362-9394

Project Location: Anamosa, IA Bid Date: 10/4/2023

Addendum #: 1,2

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem # Estimated Quantity

PCO5A

009 -254.000 LF $200.00 ($50,800.00)Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, HDPE, 12"

941 118.000 CY $8.45 $997.10Strip And Spread Topsoil

942 254.000 LF $191.00 $48,514.00Sanitary Sewer Gravity Open Cut 12 Inch DIP With
Nitrile Gaskets

943 275.000 LF $3.00 $825.00Filter Sock, 12"

944 275.000 LF $0.10 $27.50Filter Socks, Removal

945 0.200 ACRE $9,850.00 $1,970.00Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, Fertilizing And Mulching

Total Price for above PCO5A Items: $1,533.60

PCO5A Base Bid

946 1.000 EACH $2,650.00 $2,650.00Add Connection To MH 088 If Trenchless Method
Chosen

Total Price for above PCO5A Base Bid Items: $2,650.00

Notes:

•
PCO5A is a break down to install only the sanitary sewer run from MH 088 to MH 091 using ductile iron pipe with an interior lining per SUDAS.
Manhole 091 will be replaced under contract. Bypass pumping would occur per contract.

Please note MH 088 was replaced under a previous contract.  Should the pipe bursting per original contract be performed for this
location, additional costs to excavate a pit at MH 088 for a connection will be incurred above the original scope.  This is shown as
an alternate add if the trenchless method (original contrat) is selected for the run from MH 88 to MH 91

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Craig J. Tobin

319-929-6701   cjtobin@pirctobin.com

2/22/2024 11:41:23 AM Page 1 of 1

Only need to include if the above is not approved.  This is
required due not needed to remove and replace MH-088.

PCO5A MH 088 to MH 091
with DIP pipe



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

c
n
o
la

n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
2
1
\

1
2
1
.1

1
0
6
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
2
1
1
1
0
6
_

G
0
1
.d

g
n

8
/
9
/
2
0
2
3

1
:4

5
:4

3
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

0
0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
1
1
1
0
6

C
J

N

D
M

S
N

A
E

1211106

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T
S
 P

H
.2

2
N

D
 S

T
. 
L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D
 

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

CP42A

CP40A

CP100

CP24A

CP21B

CP39A

CP32A

CP33A

CP34A

CP30B

BM1

BM4

BM3BM2

N
 S

C
O

T
T
 S

T

S
 S

C
O

T
T
 S

T

O
L
D
 D

U
B
U

Q
U
E
 R

D

S
 L
IN

N
 S

T

MAQUOKETA ST

N
 D
IV
IS
IO

N
 S

T

E 1ST ST

E 2ND ST

E MAIN ST

S
 D

U
B

U
Q

U
E
 S

T

S
 O

A
K
 S

T

S
 W

IL
L
IA

M
S
 S

T

S
 B

O
O

T
H
 S

T

E 3ND ST

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 S

T

0

SCALE (FEET)

100

G.1

G
.1

1
0
0
'

S
U

R
V

E
Y
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 A

N
D
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

MH 091

12" DIP sewer pipe - change
installation method from trenchless to
trenched installation.

MH 088



To: Contact:City Of Anamosa Nick Eisenbacher, P.E.

2nd St. Lift Station And Sewer System Improv. Phase 2 AnamosaProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax:Anamosa, IA 52205

Address: Office Of The Anamosa City Clerk, City Hall, 107 S. Ford Street Phone: (319) 362-9394

Project Location: Anamosa, IA Bid Date: 10/4/2023

Addendum #: 1,2

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem # Estimated Quantity

010 -381.00 LF $75.00 ($28,575.00)Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, 8"

917 381.00 LF $152.27 $58,014.87Trenchless Force Main In Cobble And Limestone

918 4.00 DY $4,395.09 $17,580.36Pothole For Existing Forcemain - Not Shown Correctly

919 -1.00 DY $4,395.09 ($4,395.09)Credit Potholing For Force Main

Total Bid Price: $42,625.14

Notes:

•

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Craig J. Tobin

319-929-6701   cjtobin@pirctobin.com

2/19/2024 10:19:13 AM Page 1 of 1

PCO 6  2.19.24

The above referenced prices are the result of a change in site conditions. The existing material was limestone and cobble resulting in additional time and differenet
methods to directional drill the proposed forcemain located from approximately station 122 to station 126. We are propsing to add a new item for drilling in cobble
and limestone fragments.  Item 917 has been added and item 10 is shown as a credit for the contract work in normal conditions.
In addition we added item 918 for potholing,  four days were spent potholing for the exisitng forcemain that was not located where shown on the plans.  We assume
responsibility of 1 day of potoholing and credited that back under item 919



795

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

835

795

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

835

128+80128+60123+60 123+80 124+00 124+20 124+40 124+60 124+80 125+00 125+20 125+40 125+60 125+80 126+00 126+20 126+40 126+60 126+80 127+00 127+20 127+40 127+60 127+80 128+00 128+20 128+40

Ut
ilit

y 
Ma
rk
er

FO

?

18"
 C

MP 
ESE

F.L
.=8

02
.12

24" PVC W

F.L.=806.93

8"

8"

8"

8"8"8"8"8"8"8" 8" 8"

124+00 125+00 126+00 127+00

128+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

c
n
o
la

n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
2
1
\

1
2
1
.1

1
0
6
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
2
1
1
1
0
6
_

M
2
7
.d

g
n

8
/
9
/
2
0
2
3

1
:4

7
:5

5
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
1
1
1
0
6

C
J

N

D
M

S
N

A
E

1211106

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T
S
 P

H
.2

2
N

D
 S

T
. 
L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D
 

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

Unknown Elev.

Ex. 4" San. Sewer

Unknown Elev.

Ex. 4" San. Sewer

Unknown Elev.

Ex. 4" San. Sewer

1
0
' 

M
IN
.

2,864 LF of 8" Force Main

Ex. Valve Vault

Ex. FL: 796.00

37

1205 E 3RD ST

DECKER, BRIAN R & STACEY L

38

1209 E 3RD ST

ANAMOSA NURSING HOME COMPANY

26

1202 E 3RD ST

CLYMER, MARK S & DEBORAH

0

SCALE (FEET)

20

Proposed 8" Force Main

Existing Valve Vault

Existing Wet Well

30'

Existing Ground Profile

Existing 6" Force Main

Connect to

Existing 6" Force Main

Connect to

For Boring and Recieving Pits, Typ.

Hydroseeding Limits

Abandon Existing Force Main In Place

Abandon Existing Force Main In Place

M.26

M
.2

6

2
0
'

B
U

R
IE

D
 P
IP

E
- 
S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y

12
'

(APPORX 28 IN DEEP)

COMMUNICATION UNTILITIES

& PROTECT EXSITING 

CONTRACTOR TO SUPPORT

220 ft

Relocated Pit due
to rock

Moved Pit due to rock
Propose to open cut

general area of existing forcemain.  Snyder
and Associates took survey shots when we
located

Location exisitng
forcemain was suppose to
be



To: Contact:City Of Anamosa Nick Eisenbacher, P.E.

2nd St. Lift Station And Sewer System Improv. Phase 2 AnamosaProject Name: Bid Number:

Fax:Anamosa, IA 52205

Address: Office Of The Anamosa City Clerk, City Hall, 107 S. Ford Street Phone: (319) 362-9394

Project Location: Anamosa, IA Bid Date: 10/4/2023

Addendum #: 1,2

Total PriceUnit PriceUnitItem DescriptionItem # Estimated Quantity

010 -223.00 LF $75.00 ($16,725.00)Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, 8"

916 223.00 LF $119.60 $26,670.80Open Cut Sanitary Sewer Force Main 8 Inch

Total Bid Price: $9,945.80

Notes:

• The above proposed price is to delete the trenchless method due to rock and cobble subsurface conditions.

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:

Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc.

Authorized Signature:

Estimator: Craig J. Tobin

319-929-6701   cjtobin@pirctobin.com

2/19/2024 10:06:59 AM Page 1 of 1

PCO 7  2.19.24



795

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

835

795

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

835

128+80128+60123+60 123+80 124+00 124+20 124+40 124+60 124+80 125+00 125+20 125+40 125+60 125+80 126+00 126+20 126+40 126+60 126+80 127+00 127+20 127+40 127+60 127+80 128+00 128+20 128+40

Ut
ilit

y 
Ma
rk
er

FO

?

18"
 C

MP 
ESE

F.L
.=8

02
.12

24" PVC W

F.L.=806.93

8"

8"

8"

8"8"8"8"8"8"8" 8" 8"

124+00 125+00 126+00 127+00

128+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

c
n
o
la

n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
2
1
\

1
2
1
.1

1
0
6
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
2
1
1
1
0
6
_

M
2
7
.d

g
n

8
/
9
/
2
0
2
3

1
:4

7
:5

5
 

P
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

A
N

A
M

O
S

A
, 
IO

W
A

1
2
1
1
1
0
6

C
J

N

D
M

S
N

A
E

1211106

S
E

W
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T
S
 P

H
.2

2
N

D
 S

T
. 
L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D
 

1
0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

Unknown Elev.

Ex. 4" San. Sewer

Unknown Elev.

Ex. 4" San. Sewer

Unknown Elev.

Ex. 4" San. Sewer

1
0
' 

M
IN
.

2,864 LF of 8" Force Main

Ex. Valve Vault

Ex. FL: 796.00

37

1205 E 3RD ST

DECKER, BRIAN R & STACEY L

38

1209 E 3RD ST

ANAMOSA NURSING HOME COMPANY

26

1202 E 3RD ST

CLYMER, MARK S & DEBORAH

0

SCALE (FEET)

20

Proposed 8" Force Main

Existing Valve Vault

Existing Wet Well

30'

Existing Ground Profile

Existing 6" Force Main

Connect to

Existing 6" Force Main

Connect to

For Boring and Recieving Pits, Typ.

Hydroseeding Limits

Abandon Existing Force Main In Place

Abandon Existing Force Main In Place

M.26

M
.2

6

2
0
'

B
U

R
IE

D
 P
IP

E
- 
S

A
N
IT

A
R

Y

12
'

(APPORX 28 IN DEEP)

COMMUNICATION UNTILITIES

& PROTECT EXSITING 

CONTRACTOR TO SUPPORT

220 ft

Relocated Pit due
to rock

Moved Pit due to rock
Propose to open cut



Invoice Total: $2,228.50

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

March 05, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 172649

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through February 23, 2024
          Phase 2022 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 06 Cemetery Project
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician 7.00 1,190.00
Junior Field Personnel 8.00 912.00

Totals 15.00 2,102.00
Total Labor 2,102.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 90.00
Total Unit Charges 90.00 90.00

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 2,192.00 7,431.76 9,623.76
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 376.24

   $2,192.00Total this Task

  Task 09 Cemetary Project Phase 3
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician .25 35.00

Totals .25 35.00
Total Labor 35.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 1.50
Total Unit Charges 1.50 1.50

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 36.50 16,504.50 16,541.00
Limit 59,000.00
Remaining 42,459.00

   
Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Project 172649191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services Invoice

$36.50Total this Task

       $2,228.50Total this Phase

         $2,228.50Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $575.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

March 05, 2024
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 172650

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through February 23, 2024
          Phase 2023 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department - Supplemental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician 1.50 255.00
Field Personnel 2.00 320.00

Totals 3.50 575.00
Total Labor 575.00

    Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 575.00 1,627.50 2,202.50
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 7,797.50

   $575.00Total this Task

       $575.00Total this Phase

         $575.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

March 06, 2024
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2400093

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from February 01, 2024 to February 29, 2024
          Task 600 Construction Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Employee

Hayward, Caitlyn    1.00 138.00  138.00
Jordan, Bethany    28.25 162.00  4,576.50

Totals 29.25 4,714.50
Total Labor 4,714.50

         Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Labor 4,714.50 13,515.00 18,229.50

Limit 35,000.00
Remaining 16,770.50

   $4,714.50Total this Task

         $4,714.50Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2021\121.1106.08\construction\payapp03_ltr.docm 

March 5, 2024 

 

Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator 

City of Anamosa 

107 South Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205  

 

RE: 2nd STREET LIFT STATION AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – 

PAY APPLICATION #3 

 

Dear Mr. Hoyt, Mayor and City Council: 

  

Enclosed for your review and approval is Pay Request No. 3 for the partial payment for 

construction with regards to the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements Phase 2.  

This work includes installation of an air relief valve, remove and replace fire hydrant and 

removal of pavement at the East 2nd Street and South Linn Street intersection. 

 

We have reviewed the pay request and find it in agreement with the work completed to date.  

We, therefore, recommend approval of Pay Application #3 in the amount of $107,981.75 to Pirc-

Tobin Construction.   

 

If there are any questions regarding this payment request or overall construction, feel free to 

contact me at (319) 362-9394. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Nick Eisenbacher, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 

Enclosure: Pirc-Tobin Construction Pay Application #3 

 

cc: Craig Tobin – President, Pirc-Tobin Construction 

 

 

  



ella_sherman
Arial
OWNER:By:    _______________________________                  Date:     _________________________

neisenbacher
Text Box
107,981.75

neisenbacher
Signature

neisenbacher
Text Box
3/5/2024






	031124 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 02.26.24 Minutes
	3.0b - Expense Approval Report
	3.0c - Liquor Renewal - Wal-Mart
	3.0d - Street Closure Request
	6.1a - Map of Vacated City Property
	6.1b - Resolution 2024-10 (2nd) Vacation & Transfer of Street Right of Way
	6.2a - Map-Street Name Change
	6.2b - Resolution 2024-12 Street Name Change
	7.1a - APD Conditional Offer Letter-Christy_Redacted
	7.1b - Resolution 2024-13 Hiring and Salary of FT Police Officer
	7.2 - Resolution 2024-14 Setting the Required Property Tax PH
	7.3a - City Lot Purchase Contract
	7.3b - CRAAR Amendment to Purchase Agreement1
	7.3c - CRAAR Amendment to Purchase Agreement2
	7.3d - CRAAR Amendment to Purchase Agreement3
	7.3e - Unrepresented Seller FSBO Disclosure
	7.3f - Resolution 2024-15 APPROVING PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF PARCEL 2010-69
	7.4 - Resolution 2024-16 Adopting Required Policies for CDBG
	7.5 - Resolution 2024-17 CDBG Excessive Force Policy
	7.6 - Contract for CDBG Services
	7.8 - Change Order-Pirc Tobin
	7.9a - Pay Request-HRG1
	7.9b - Pay Request-HRG2
	7.9c - Pay Request-MGA
	7.9d - Pay Request-Pirc Tobin



